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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Dev Accelerator Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinian

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Dev Accelerator Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows, the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financlal Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit

of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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We have determined that there is no key audit matter to communicate in this regard.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises
the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include
the Financial Statements and our auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, ar otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there I5 a material misstatement of this Other
Infarmation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparatlon of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively or
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

in preparing the Financial Statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatem ent of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
E.err, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We cm:'lmunlﬂtz with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with gwmmme we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statmnents of th I'.h! urcent period and are therefore the key
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audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the *Annexure A"
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143{3} of the Act, we repart that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief are necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lass (including other comprehensive income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity apd the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account. :

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Séction 133 of the Act.

On thee basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect ta the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our and according to the
explanations givan to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. Thé Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.
fil. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
.material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to ar in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ulﬂmﬂi Eneﬁr.iaries.
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(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly ‘or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

[c}) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (I} and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under [a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
Iv. (a) The company had not proposed any final dividend in the previous year, which was declared and paid
by the Company during the year.

(b) The Company has not declared and paid any interim dividend during the year and until the date of this
report.

(c) The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed any final dividend for the year which is subject
to approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

v. Provisio to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effect from April 01, 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11{g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For, Nisarg J Shah & Co.,
i Chartered Accountants
p Firm Reg. No. 128310W
= [ pumenssan \ ¢ u/ng
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Partner

Membership No.: F133342
UDIN: 231333428GPYTR3941

Date: September 09, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad



Annexure “A”" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our
report to the members of Dev Accelerator Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the e.uplanatl'nns provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In respect of Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets :
{a) (&) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of righl-of-use assets.
(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Property, Plant & Equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by the management
in a8 phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of five years, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. According to information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

{c) The Company does not have any immovable properties. In respect of immovable properties that have been
taken on lease and disclosed in the Financial Statements (as property, plant and equipment, right-of use asset,

capital-work-in-progress) as at the balance sheet date, the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the Company.

{d} The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including Right of Use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

{e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,

2023 for any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)
and rules made thereunder.

il. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (i} (a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting on the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions is not applicable.

iii. The Company has made any investments in Companies and Limited Liability Partnerships during the year.

The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to other parties, in respect of which :
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(a) The Company has provided interest-free unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans during the
year and details of which are given below:

4 Particulars : Aggregate Balance
Amount during outstanding at
(Rs. In Lakhs) sheet date
. : (Rs. In Lakhs)
- Subsidiaries il Nil
- Juint Ventures Nil Mil
- Associates ' y Nil Nl
- Others (employees including KMP) | 11.98 699

The Company has not given guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year.

(b) The investmenls made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans and
advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided, during the year are, in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

{c} In respect of interest-free loans or advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company to its
employees, the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated in certain cases and the repayments
of principal amounts are regular as per stipulation in such cases.

(d) According to information and explanations ghven to us and based on the audit procedures performed in
respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, there is no overdus
amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

(e) No loan or advance In the nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year,

has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the
same parties.

{f) The Company has not granted Loans or advances in the nature of loans which are repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

Iv. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted

vi

loan or given guarantee or provided security as provided in the section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
investments made.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public and Is not holding any amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits
accepted from the public are not applicable.




vi. According to the information and explanation given to us, provision regarding maintenance of cost records
under sub saction (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

vil. - I;m respect of statutory dues:
(a) The company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-
clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2023.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed
as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

bx. (a) the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender

(1) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(¢)To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the company were, applied
by the company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained, other than the funds
lying with the company pending application at the end of the year.

{d) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis
have, prima facle, not been used during the vear for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix) (e) of
the Order Is not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held In its subsidiaries or
Jjoint ventures or associate companies. Hence reporting under clause (ix)(f) of the Order Is not applicable.

x. (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause x{a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
convertible debentures (fully, partly or optionally convertible) during the year under review and hence
reporting under clause x(b) of the Order is not applicable,

. {a) Tothe best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.




{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report.

{c) The Company is not a listed company, has not accepted any depaosits from the public and has not borrowed
maney from banks and public financial institutions in excess of Rs. 50 crores and hence, provision of Section
177 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to
the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable for the
year to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xifl. In our opinion, the Company i5 in compliance with Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 for all the
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. The Company Is private company
and hence the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xiv. The Company is not a listed company, has paid up share capital of less than fifty crore rupees, turnaver of
less than two hundred crore rupees, outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or public financial
institutions less than one hundred crore rupees, outstanding deposits of less than twenty five crore during
the preceding financial year and hence, provision of Section 138 is not applicable to the Company during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xiii)(a) and (b) of the Order Is not applicable for the year.

xv. In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year. Hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.,

xvl, In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence reporting under clause (xvi){a),
(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

xvili. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exis the date of the audit report that the




Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date uf‘tht audit repart and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx, The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one
thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately preceding
financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the
year, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For, Nisarg J Shah & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 128310W

Membership No.:F133342

UDIN: 23133342BGPYTR3941
Date: Septermber 09, 2023
Place: Ahmedabad



DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

| At b | akhe)
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B per cur attached report of even date

Parag Bhate
Parner

Membamhlp Mo, F133342
PMace | Ahmedabad
Datel Seplambar 08, 1023




DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[#umit, in Lskhs)
Yoar Ended March 31, | Year Ended March
Particulary Motes 2023 11, 2022
1 Revenue from operaliohs 1 6,125.90 1405,95
il Oiher income n 9173 19.30
il Total income (L&) 6, 21561 102925
v EMPENSES:
Cost of Services 74 1.467.90 19247
Ermployes Renelits Exgenss 25 GEE 95 &G4 93
Finandce Costs 26 172808 72678
Bepreciation and Amortization Expanses P 3.010.04 1,530 96
Other Expenses a7 54703 33155
Total Expenses (IV] 7.613.97 3,186.75
¥ Loss before exceptional items and Law [I0-1v] [1.594.35) {g47 50}
Vi Exceptional itamsy .
Wil Lose betora tax [V-V1) (1,598.35) {81750}
Vill Tax Fxpenses
Currient Tax -
Deferred Tay 2 3a1s) a8y
Adjustment of Tau for Earlier Years 347
Total Tax Expenses (VI {33115} {73.01}
i Leoss for the year (Vi-WI) 11.277.15) [T44.25
X Dther Compruheniive income
et that will Aok be reclasstied to prolit af ioss
Ireame tai relating to liems that will not be reclassihed ta profig
or loas
[terms that will be reclassified to profit or lss
inciame tan relating to lems thot will be rectassified 1o profit or
oSS
% Totsl Comprehendive Income for the year (1.277.19) |755.4%)
Wil Farming per Equity Share of face walue af ix, 10 each 1%
Basle [11,a34) (6,871)
Bhuted |E1,a38) B}

As per our attached repoart of even date

For Nisang . Shah & Co.
Chartered Azcauntants
Regn. No, 12831

A

Parag Bhatt

Partmed

Memberghip No. F133342
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: September 09, 2023




DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
{ A, b Lakhs)
Partioutars Wear Cndec 313t March, 2023 | Year Ended 315t March, 3032
ACASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
|Profit Belore Laxation (159835 i,i:'.-,squ
Ak ek EAL AN ; 8 L0 d ok o
Depreciation (Amorizatian 1,010.04 1,530.96
Intoredt K Lividnd Insnme {12.54} [4.89)
Finance Cost 1,728.04 Ti6.78
Interest om Security Depeuitll aata] {66.2 ﬂi.ll‘h
thare fram Finclave Aroel LLP (9.30 131
Sharms From Fractoprop LLP ~ 111 5.04
Chases From Lis Olas Vertures LLP o812 2.47]
Shares From Meddie & Thresd Deshgrs LLP {1_1_0{17 4.07
Ercmss provislun/suliony bolanees written hack 13.30 -
Pravisian for Douttiul Debis 1R -
Farwifin [xchangn Eflscts Gacn/| o 185
rating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3.093.11 1, 80034 |
[Warking Capital Changes
EhﬂEmewwﬂmrm 1.962.02 584,31
Changes in frade and cther recelvables {3.394.71) {788.50]
[hanges in rade and other payables 1,189.56% 146D
Wit Charges in Working Capltal [223.07) 032
Cash Generated from Operations 1810324 142660
Direct Tawes paid [Net of income 7o refund) {124.43) {
met Cash fhow from Operating Acthvities 1,745.91 1,195.75
& |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipmentfintafgibie s [L.a10.53) |B&B. 151
[Proceeds fromm Sale/Redemptian of Investment (et} {13.17)
interest & Cividend incgme 11,54 4.30
et Cash flow from Investing Activities {2,400, 65) {755.43)
C|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIWITIES
Droceeds From/[Repayment| of Borrowiags [Net) (4.25) 73558
[ nance £041 {1,720.04) (726,78
Intetest and Diher Borrowing Cast Pakd 1,800.1% -
Proceeds fram shares 181711 477,21
Payiner of Lense Linklity |2,089.64) {1,049.37)
Nt Cash Naw fromn Finsnciag Activities {365.85] n‘.ﬂ.u"
wzt Increase/ [Decriase] in cash & cash equivalents 5648} 17.37
Cash & Cash eguivelent 8t the bogsoning of the yedt 101.09 83.71
Cash I Cash equivatent 3t the end of the year 4. 101.09

P shove Cash Flow Staterment has been prepared undat the * ndicect Methad " ak ded BUT in Ine Ancodunting Standard-3 on Cash Flow
Sy aterment as Accaurnting Srandard ypecilied under section 113 of the Cormpanies Act, 013 read weh ruie 7 of the Campanies s}
Hules, 2014,

A per our pitached report of even date { *.;' ‘_Jll"'q___lll.g.-:f_.i'.
For Risarg 1. $hah & Co. Wuszhit Shah "-\. 2
Chartered Accountants Director

Regn. Mo, 13831 DN 1 PAT6984

Parag Bhatt &

Partnar (U}*‘ Director
Membarship No, FI33342 A DN : 7405423
Place ; Ahmedabad

Oate: September 09, IN13




DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED

13 Share cagital muulmgmgi_ux!nunnulml
A Bt March A1, M1 at FIWELIE]
i Mo, By N R
| Mt siyrisedd S wre Caginad | -
Lapimy Shares of Mi 30 eech 0, 00,000 sooou|  SAO0000 00
B ST |
quicy Shares of R, 10 each 1d4m 142 RS 15
nek Gharn &l By 197 each A5, TRELY 7, 75 55 1518 F LT
#ndd Tiilly Pakd Up
Eapiity Snarms of #a 10 sach 121m 133 0,835 i
Peedarence Share of B 10 wach 15 17.51% W7 FE 3517538 7
101 The iecontilistion af the na, of ihares oetstandisg b sel aul berlow |
FER— A 01 Maruh B1, 2043 As ) Wik 113027
s M [

10835 108 1] |
L %‘._ﬂ* L}
[EREL] 12 1 1L.04
14,2 The Compaiy hasnsusd coly ane caiof pquity ihams having & par unlig of By 10 pershare, Eack holder af Eouity Shates s eniltied ty oo iobe gut
ihaEn, Thie Campsny ileelares sne payy @yidend i meer cupens. The disldand aremcud by (28 ianred s Birwitima |a biliéet 18 Yhe spprowal of the
sharshosdary ot the Aniusl Genersl Mestng, icept m cabe oF irters Hiwicerd, e the gvent of liguidaton of the Company, the Paluars ol Bty
chares will b entitled t5 raceve e realived value of the siati gl the Compaay, serrsirng ahtet the gayrenat of ail prelematisl dusi He
distriauaion will be i o aparion T the maenber o equly shares Pl by 1 sharehaides

ha il Masrh
11, J0dd
3,1
13.8 Ostail of sharehaiders holding mare than % shates i
kamu ol Fhe sharehalges E“"":"‘r":lﬁ- *:Mn.-

[MAr. Buisket Shardualkusmar Stak 1976 1 Y

pir, Lines hfas il kimas Uttapahandani 1,274 1 ]

Wir, Partn pairmeshbla Shat 13 1,376

e Diew biluermation Teennalogy Lmited b 3 44m

L irna| Carporation LU ] § =

il it IenmR A g i .

Parpikaanats Land Crgacmers WP 1 2 J 154 Lest

109 Crtaity ol prometars helding shires in the company
i 'I_l._;_g__lfh_rﬂ-s: FLEL] s 9t Mareh 30 3001 |
Mo of shares |% ol holding _|Mo.af Shares % of ho'ding
1 |WA/S Oew imlormsbiess Technciagy Lid Tl T 24TL 41268 BRI
1 |, Lrnesh Satink ks Uttarmtchirden 1,308 1Lz 140 FEH LA .60}
3 M Pari Maarmenish ) Shak 130 iL 1370 12 70| 0. DO%|
4 . Aughit Shattlkurmar Shah 1,3 1 1LaTe 13 10 0 N
LTS [T 10,815 75.34% .




14. Dther Equity At i Lakha)

As at As &t
Particiin March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
SECLIRITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
Balance as per last year 477,12 .
Add : Securities premuum credited on Share issue 1616.58 477.12
Less - Adjustment of share issug Expenses :
palance at the end of the Year 2,094.10 477,12
General Reserve
Balance as per last yens .
Addition during the year &
Batanee at the end of the Year s -
SURPLUS IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Ralance at the beginning of the Year {1,081.69) (45720
Add: Tatal Comprehensve Income for the year {1.277.49) {Fdd, 45|
add: Prior Period Error - .
[2,318.88] {1,041 .69)

LeEs
Dividend Pald ¥ .
falance at the end of the Year (2,318.88) {1,041.69)

Rieserves & Surplus |224.78) [584.56)

Description of nature and purpose of each reserve

Securities Premium Reserve: The amuunt recehaed in sxcess ol tace vatue of the egquity shares it recogrised n
Secur(tizs Premium Reserve, The reserve 5 utilised In accordance with the specific provision of the Companies
Act, 2013

Ratsined Earnings: Artained eamings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transferc to
general reserve, dividends ot other distrisutions pald to shareholders. Retained Earnings is a free reserve
available to the Company,
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11 Current T Assets [Wet)

— [t o Laarw)
Anad Ax ot March
Pasticutmri e 113072
Neyeran Conngr Tes npot bat ot due 1.31) nz
Advnot Tun & T Rpeeovabie | fiet ol Frovisio)| 33054 ELE
| Totsl [TFETH| 2ol ui
1L e Current Assen
As E March Ay o Mk
Mrshizinile 1L naa |
Erployee Aeimbursernerd Trave g eupanes nos
AP Fapensel LNl il
Prapaid income 14915 163
Al et K1
Toist 140,58 FEED
15, Memransiegs Nom Current) e
g Plaren g MErLh
L P 313021
Unseqaed Loans
[n] Frasm Dalmind Partien
D ivmrenatan Technalegy Lid 15
Faiih b T L
Mgiak Shak 1631 ana
i1 Ak dabed ob|
e Wkl 1hir 4098
flaanhat by BLAT &7
“Limneah Utamzhanda 17087 bREL ]
i) Thown Crbery;
o Truntmeee Terhoioges Pl Lid F R A3
< \CHTE BANK Bulverns Lowre 0 3L.5%
+ fhnguidus Finnsse Frivate Limited - Lo 160.00 166,00
- LA Finaniial Sordiom Lid Buniness Loan 4256 S4RY
= Parbbuides Katerda Tobasco Products Pivirle Lirmibed 500 S0 a0
Mt el i Eaibad B34 Ll 459 ns
« Eiva Capital Privete |imied i AT
- Ailvenk Ervirecats TReSRongies Py 118 80 00
- Alps Cherrmals Fat Lnd oo
+ Cap U Ordire Setvens P, L, TRAE
Mol CTharmaals Proate Limites 53 '
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el 2aA77] 105008
16 Datlosure iendes bnd As 116 - Leases
1kl I'E.-' il e n:i._qdn_l iri Niramgaad ptaiwrwendi
Partivulan oz a3 M
(Coatveciet AATEGE 1413,
(e n & L ik 1BoRas | (el R
Tota 10651 2
A7 Movameent o Lisee sl Ky iy bha past
Pastaudan T -0 |  zomaz
Balance ot the beginning mar 5111 4%
M ditior FLEL 3 FLI ]
Fintrem Crigd abdrusd duing e yest LRl LR
Payrrant of Lewse Liskidalay |incioging interest) an1 110 1559 1
[tetal 30,585 33 Hiree
47, Cthas Hiiancial bnbilaien [Nom Eurrent)
Faricar ik | A
L
Rest Depaait Payabin FELTHE] [FLTH
| $mplayens Dasous an
Totsl FELIET] 8iB.3%
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30, Criter Curnent labilities

Ta ui fneen 4 a1 Warch
Pl 31103 11,201
Foaudss Sl - Witabir Wiaiyrae Vithark [EET] [T
Statutory Dues 193 66 1518
Fregald Freoine . 1407
interest Payabie un Parbhldas Rishordas Tobae o Froducts Pe. L a7s &rh
it Coupon Deduttion 483 335
Unearred Rirverus 11556 5
ket Salary Fayzale 1540 e
Rpwnburserment AfT 856 20,65
Malioe pay TaCHeRry - an
Babvanie Pagment 1o Employees (/L5 Daa
Parthive Devdt umsnews Credd Casd on .
Brew Accelerater Frivate Limited 11315
Emaloyes Rembursement Travelling Expi 006
I BLEC) Pay Diemct Cand 163 -
[TFE L] 12A.87
11, Current Prowiskons
As at March Ry ot March
Particulsr 313088 31,2023
Provislans lor expeades:
Primteng b mtereat on lean 2.3 ThE
Fravistin for AME Cortail Charges 17
Prevvaion for ingernet Sonmectivity gar -
Provigon for Depecied Cragl Loss 19.31
Pranvinknn For insurance Charges ®8l7 a
Previsiod fon Electaieity 1006T TAG |
| Tatal (1% 1898




11 Revanue fram aperations

(Rt in Lakhe)
Particulars M023-23 WI1-22
Cowarking Spate Serviced 5.5%4,50 105044
Payrall Management Senice 4711 p LR
Facitity Maragerment CHarged 116.07 FEE
Intnriest Inbome [Leatn) 620 4%.68
Totsl £,123.90 2,409.95
I3, Other income
Farticulais W022-13 2021-22
inzeresl Income : g4l
Ingpreat on 1T Redund 1154 aag
Shgres From Lag Olas Venwmeres LLP 0 4y
Shares From Neddie & Thrsed Desigrs LLP 130 4oy
Share from Swatdesh Venture Fand LLF L33
Shinre tram Finclive Accel LY .30
Dihar Inctimas 5,14 74
Total 91.713 ﬂ.g_‘
T4, Cost of Services
Particulars 02123 3031-23
Mot Rand (Leirse] (43 87 FTE
Cost of Goods Sold 75890 230
Ehest trbcity Expirinie azraa 5713
(e oty felaring ve Prevision of Service 1978 LERE]
Totat 1,461 90 19147
24 Employee berefit expanie
Particulars 1021-13 2021-22
Salary Caperise 59389 233 30
Szaff Welare Expenss 7306 29 43
Tatal 66695 464,09
2. Finance cosTs
l'-u:u_h__rs 1022-13 I021-22
intaris] Charges 9504 556
Bank Fees & Chargr ; 0.1
Aark [ Rhargen 5054 35 44
interest Chamgrs [rase) 130147 5T
Tainl 1,720.04 TR
11, Dther expanses
Particulars 2W72-13 2021-12
Share lram Finclaye Acdel LLP . 131
irdurance Capganas Hiid 1132
Metirketing f Dbt ion Expeme 42 1474
Posiage & Telaphone Exparas E5 TR 23198
Fristing & Satonery Fapense &% 164
Lisgal & Profesiionsl Charges 163,76 s1.21
fates & Taxed 514 8167
Autditor Hemgnetation 0o
Fareign Eachasgie Gain of Ldss 1.1 1B
Ewported Credit boks Afc 191
Repairs and Malrtendhoe Expense W9 3N
Sulweription and Memberihip Epense 1315 1314
Sramp Doty B7.33 |
Trarspuriation Charges 148 15
Traveliing Changes 18.50 1119
Travelling Commeation charges s [rF: ]
Shates From Fractaprop LLP 11 .04
Genural Charpes 376 DO 84,72
Tatsl $47.03 33155




27,4 Auditer Remanerstion & others

iffi
Parthoular: 022-23 42

As auditn :

A fon nzn 451
Dtlwr nervices - .

Total 020 4.51
28 Eamning Per Share
Farsiculon 1012-23 2001-22

ProfitfiLoss) lyr the year [Rs ) [1.270.44) [ Pl aa)|
Lesy- Divadend on Preference Shares [Re.|

Net Frofin / [Loss) stirutsble 1o [guily Sharehatders (R | (LI g {74 48]
hddtkess: Extrn Ovdinary (Lerms (Ra) -

Prafit / (Loss) atter tawation befare Extra Oedinany [ems [ (L277.19) (Tad.49)
‘mmd Average number gf Egiity Shases at tha and of yedl 11170 108
Numibies of Equity Shares for Sasic EPS iboa ) 11,110 10,835
A - Dluteid Patestial Eguity Sharel (hos | . -
Nurmiser of Fauity Shares or Oiluted EPS (Moo 11170 10.R3S
Mominal Walue Per Share (s 10 1
Basir Farming Pers Share [Ra] {11,430} [ Ea Y
Diluted Eatning e Share (RS ] {1LAda) |&BT1)




2. Properiy, Plant and [guatpment

e fAmi i Laiha)
Partitular Furnature and Fistures| Otfice Computer Total
Tuwipmpni Fstaltation

| Gross Camying Amourd

[Ralance &1 o1 Siagurs I8, 1020 309, 119.91 39 85| 174 5100
Addipany FIFT] [T 600 73T
Deductionr & Adpstrrent - /
Reclassfieaton aa heid for tahe " -

Tadance as at Murzh 81 2001 15K 128,18 5.9 174 asnal
Additione 62602 FERT] FIRT] BBl B2
Dedurhon & Adustmom - .
Bmetasalfication as hsld for cale a - .

Hallan e o ot March 34, 3022 g47.6L 16498 57.07 174 117335
Additsen 137130 FIlT EERE . 2081
Dedurtien & Adjusimant

| Reclaseification ag heid for sile . .

Balorice s 0k March 31, 3031 ELRLH 133,08 9. 24 R 1) 1581.88

| Argunsifaied Depreciation

Ealsace &t ut Aogust 2N, 2070 arm| M. 605 14 [P
Deduction & Ajustmart . - .
Dapraciztor far the perbol 19 1157 593 i .57
Heclosaiticntion oa keld for sale - | F

;!Hm;m Misreh 31, 2021 5. 5 LEL] ] 28] L18.50
Dductian B Adjusirent .
Dwppresiatan for the period aiis 45 54 221 16 B
Aedinssification as Aedd hor sake L
Kalance ac af March 31, 2022 1031 7182 FLET] 35 0047
Deducties kb Adustrmar » =
Deprocieen far the prrad mn-t' 3067 1261 T FPER)
Pl assilication a beld lﬂ_l_ll_-l . » = .
Haiance m ot March 31 2023 28104 [TERTT 3780 A araes

et carrying amgunt

Batance as ol kagust J8, 2030 15881 14 54 FETT] L&D 1Em 11
Balanee @ ot Marth $1 2031 hE.63 1993 FEET: ' Juid 00|
Ialzace @n ot Masch 33, 3821 45 30 571 :1 EFLT 19 47 du
Ralante a5 of March 11, J08Y 303757 B1.33) 11 L8| [TETET)
2.1 Right-ol-Use Asset

Particuian Amaunt

ksl Becogrdtion as al Auguas) 28, 1020 SEAS B

[ Leas: Drpaegiation prowided during the jear #8834

nace oy mi March 11, 7013 516130
Add. Additicing during 1he year fi5rE8
Lew: Dentecidlion oruvided during the yea: 144733
Balwne a5 3t March 11, 2022 547175
A Addiians Sursg the yrar [T
Lass: Depreciation proyided during the year 2ia14s
Walance i a1 March 11, 2023 19584
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Mote 31 Financial imstruemsrds - Fair Valuss & ik Monagerment
Accounting Classifications & Fair Valur Meaturaments
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Note 321

321

32.1.1

Note 33:

Financial Risk Management

The company's Board of Directors has averall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the company's risk management framework. The company's risk management
policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks, Risk management policies and
systams are reviewed repularly to reflect changes in market canditions and the company's
activities.

Market risk

Market risk Is the risk of loss of future carmings, fair values or future ¢ash Hows that may
result fram a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of 3 financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, equily prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive
Instruments. Market risk s aitributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments
including investrments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loan
barrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and
exercises independent control over the enltire process of market risk management. The
treasury department recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are
approved by Senior Management and the Audit Committee, The activities of this
department include management of cash resources, implementing hedging strategies lor
foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk
limits and policies.

Price Risk

The Company does not have any significant investments in equity instruments which create
an exposure
10 price risk,

In terms of Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets issued by ICAL, the management has reviewed
its fived assets and arrived at the conclusion that impairment lass which is difference
between the carrying amount 3nd recoverable value of assets, was not material and hence
no provision is required to be made.




34 As bessee

(&) Rightof use assets
Property, plant and equipment comprises owned and leased assets that do net
miet the definition of Investment property.

Batance as at April 01, IEIH

ion during the year 15435 60
Depreciation chirge for the year 7R3 45
{Balance as at Hhrd'l 31, 2023 19583.99

——

(€} Maturity analysis of lease llabifities

Legs than one wm‘
Oini Lo M years
Mare than five years

otal undiscounted lease linbilities as at March 31, 3023

Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial position as at March 31,

(D) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

intorest on lease liabilities
\Variable lease payments nol ineluded in the measurement of lease liabilities
Incorte lrom sub-leasing right-of-use assets




Mote 35: Due to Miero, Small and Medium Enterprise and confirmations
(a) Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Amt, in Lakhs)

'Srtie

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining ungaid to any supplier as
at the end of each acoounting year, HNIL Wil
The smount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micre
small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appoinled day during each
asccounting year, NiL WiL
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the Interest specified under Micre Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006, NIL NIL
The amount of interest accrued and remalning unpald at the end of each
sccounting year:-and NIL NIL
The amount of further interest remalning due and payable even In the
succeading years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the smail enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006, NIL NIL

The company has Initiated the process of ahtaining confirmation from suppliers who have registered themselves under
the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). The above mentioned information
has been compiled to the extent of responses received by the company from its suppliers with regard to their registration
under Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006).

(b} Confirmations

The company has circulated letters of Balance Confirmation to Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and the parties to whom
loans and advarces have been granted. Confirmations were feceived n some cases,
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Mote 61 Ratia's Anatysis

prurn.an imaestment Ratio
urraPl ks o e R e -t ol
IFstryent

o5t ol Investiment

11.8a)

Duiting ihe year, comparry b obtained fundy in nature of debi for
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Ehyring, th yenr, cormpary has daarred net iss dus 10 which theie
auignificant dmkation inrath,

- Dearterjs thee yaar, cormpany had olbitaenad funds in nature of dete for
itn hunctiareng which led to decreas in rate

g the yees, comparry has incurted moee net lss du 1 whach

there i1 m algrilldant deviatoe in ratis

Durtryg, Tk yebar, Cormpany BEL incurmon ot oy due 10 which thiere

i s a sgnificant geviation in rath,




Motes to the Financial Statements

memmdMMI

37 The Parllament of India has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 (the Code) which may impact the contributions by the
Company towards provident fund, gratuity and ESIC. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the
Code on Novermber 13, 2010, Final rules are yet 10 be notified, The Company will assess the iImpact af the Code when it comes

into eHect and will record related impact, if any,

38 The Company evaluates events and transactions that occlf subsequent 1o the Balanca Sheet date prior-to the approval of the
financial statements 1o detarmine the necessity far recognition and/of reporting of any of these events and transactions n the
Einancial Statemenits. As of Sep 04, 2023 there was 0 cubsequent event to be recognised of reportad thal are not akeady

disclosed elsewhere In these Financial Statements.

39 The company toes not hold any benamn| property as defined under the Benami Transactions {Prehibition] Act, 1988 (a5 of 1988}
and the rules made thereunder, No proceeding has pean initiated or pending againit the company far holding any henaml
property under the Benaml Transactions {Prohibition] Act, 1588 (45 of 1988} and the rulis made thereundar,

40 The Company does not kave any transactions with comparies striek off.

41 The company does pat have 2y charges or satisfaction, which g yet 1o be registered with aOC bayand the statutary period

41 Tre Company has ot traded of invested incrypto curmency or wirtual currenty during the fina ncial year,

43 Ason 31/03/2023, there is no snutilised amounts in respect of long term borrowings fram banks and the porrowed funds hinee
been utilised for the specific purpose for which the funds were raised.

&4 The Company does nat have any such trasaction which s not recorded in the books of aceounts that has keen surrenidered or
disclosed a5 income during the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Aet, 1961 { Such a3, search or wurvey oF any
othet relevant pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

45 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entitylies), including foreign entities
[ntermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
{a) directly or \rdirctly lend or invest in other pErSGNS ot entities identifiad in any Manner whatsosver by or an behalf of the
company (Litimate Bareficiaries) or
|b} provide arly guaraniee, securlty of the like 1o or on pehalf of the Uitimate geneticlaries

46 The Company have not received any fund from any parsonis) or entity(ies), including fareign antitles (Funding Party] with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing of otherwise] that the Company shall:
{a) directly or indiractiy lend or Invest in other persons of entities idertified in ary manmer whatsoever by of on bahalf of the
Funding Party [UltEmate Beneficharies} or
i) provide any guarantee, security or the like an behall af the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

&7 Previous year's ligures have been rurvup:d,’m-urramu,.l'rgmsmi, wherever necessary, so as to maki them comparable with
current year's figures,

As per our attached report of even date

For Nisarg J, Shah B Ca.
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Place : Ahmedabad
Date: September 09, 2023



Dev Accelerator Private Limited
Accounting Year: 2022-23

NOTE : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL

A)

(a)

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
information;

Dev Accelerator Private Limited is a private company incorporated in India. The Company is
engaged in leasing of co-working spaces

The registered office of the company Is located at C-201, 2nd Floor, The First, B/h Keshav Baugh
Party Plot Nr. Shivalik High-Street, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat.

(b)

Basis of Preparation:

(i} Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared In accardance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corparate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with of the
Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

(i) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

2. certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value or amortizedcost;
b. defined benefit plans - plan assets are measured at fair value;

c. Share Based Payments

{iii) Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle (twelve months) and ather criteria sat out in the Schedule Il to the
Act.

Delerred tax assets and llabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The Qperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle

(iv) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed In the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest lakh as per the requirement of Schedule I1l, unless otherwise stated.

Key accounting estimates and judgments:

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various
ather assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual
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results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known/materialized.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about co nditions existing as
at the reporting date,

(d) Fair value measurements:
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market parlicipants at the measurement date, The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financlal asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation technigques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, as described below, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3; Input that is significant to the value measurement i unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement and for non-recurring measurement.
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{e)

External valusrs are Involved for valuation of significant assets. Involvement of external
valuers is decided upon annually by the management after discussion with and approval by
the Board of directors. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation,
independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The management
decides, after discussions with the Company's external valuers, which valuation technigues
and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets
and Habilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verilies the major inputs applied in
the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other refevant documents,

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the
change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources 1o
determine whether the change is reasonable on yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

Property Plant &Equipments:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recovera ble taxes, less depreciation
and impairment losses, it any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and other
cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when It is probable that future economic bene fits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

All expenditure incurred towards fixed assets including expenditure incurred during
construction / new projects are accumulated and shown as capital work in progress and not
depreciated until such assets are ready for commercial use.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is provided on Written Down Value Method on the basis of Useful Life
prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment oaver the useful life in the
manner prescribed in Schedule |l to the Act, and management believe that useful life of
assets are same as those prescribed in Schedule |l to the Act.
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Useful life considered for caleulation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

Office Building 60 years
Computers b years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 vears
Office Equipment 5 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
intangible Assets 5-10 years
Vehicles | 8 years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets
recidual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by romparing proceeds with carrying amount
These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
its praperty, plant and equipment recognize as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

{fl Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of tax/ duty credits availed, if any, and nat
of accumulated amortization. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and recognized as income or expense in the profit or Loss.
Intangible assets are amortized on the straight line method.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
intangible assets recognized as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of intangible assets.

Research and Development Costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development costs are expensed as incurred
unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future economic
benefits are probable, availability of resources to complete the asset is established, the
Company has intention and ability to complete and use the asset and the costs are reliably
measured, In which case such expenditure is capitalised. The amount capitalised comprises
expenditure that can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis
for creating, producing and making the asset ready for its intended use,

Amortization method and useful life
The Company amortizes Intangible Assets using the WDV over the period of 5 years for
goodwill and 10 years for other Intangible Assets.
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(g} Cashand Cash Equivalents:
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, cash at bank, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

(k) Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial llability or equity instrument of another entity.

I. Financial assets

{1} Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

« Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss) and

« Those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income, For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this
will depend on whether the Company has made an (rrevocable election al the time uf Initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other com prehensive
income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes.

{2) Recognition
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date, being the
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sale the financial asset.

[3) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of profit and
loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business mode!
for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies
its debt instruments as follows:
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« Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest are measured at amortized
cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subseguently measured at amortized cost
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures eguily investment at fair value. The Company's
Management elects to present fair value gains and losses on equity investrents in other
comprehensive income on an instrument by instrument hasis

Equity investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture are carried at historical cost
as per the accounting policy choice given by IND AS 27.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with
itz assets carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade recaivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind A5 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from Initial
recognitian of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

= The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset ar

s retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual abligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset s not
derecognized, Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset Is
derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains contral of the financial asset, the asset Is continued to be recognized to the
extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

ii. Financial liabilities
{i) Initial recognition and measuremant
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit ar loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabllities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings.
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(i) Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

sFinancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or
sfinancial liabilities at amortized cost.

{iii}) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the balance sheet if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabllitles simultaneously.

(Il Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
assel that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

{il Revenue Recognition:

The company Is one of the fastest growing Waa$ (WorkSpace as a Service) solutions provider
in the country. The company specializes in complete bullt to suit managed office solutions
for their clients with privacy and branding options as well. DevX has created an innovative
framework to assist businesses and boost the startup ecosystem in India. Their meticulously
designed offerings aids corporates to simplify business problems of varying complexity
thereby enabling the rapid growth of the organization, DevX launched its first site of 40,000
sq.ft in year 2018 at Ahmedabad and at present cummulatively occupies = 8,50,000sq ft area
which generates revenue in 9 different cities,

Product & Services:

i.  Serviced Offices — This option is for enterprise clients which accounts for more than 75% of
the current DevX portfolio. Such offerings are for a minimum lock-in of 3 years to 5 years
serviced offices Clients provide financial stability and continuous cashflow to the Company.

ii.  Private Offices - Private offices and studios are for startups and small companies which
typically have predefined and ready offices of 8 ta 20 seats. These offerings help DevX to
stay connected with local startup eco-system and work as their allied service partner.

iil. Coworking Desks - These are typically open desks such as flexi or dedicated desk which keep
the traffic flowing in the centre and they also bring a fresh flair and teel to the place.
Coworking Desks have added advantage of networking for the early aged startups.

v, Ancillary Spaces like Event, Meeting/Conference Room: These are open areas which are
leased on an hourly basis. The users are intermal customers as well as external
Individuals{Corporates who wants to use the ancillary spaces for a very short duration.
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v. Accelerator & Fund ralsing: A Startup Accelerator focusing on nurturing innovative startups
by providing them with the required support DevX understands the changing needs of the
time and has bolstered many entrepreneurial journeys at their centres. DevX does not limit
its harizons to just office spaces but encourages brainstorming and cross-pollination of ideas
as a means of collaborative growth and development. They support Startups in raising funds
and also providing mentoring and hand halding support for their future growth

vi. Office Space Design & Execution:in this revenue stream, we capitalize our understanding of
Office space, our network with multiple clients, relationship with multiple vendors and
accessibility to in-house design and execution team, to deliver an exceptional office space
design and execution. They provide a turnkey salution right from designing to procurement
to build to delivery is being managed by DevX team.

DevX has been operating their 25+ sites across 9+ cities in different Tier | & |l cities like
Ahmedabad Mumbal, Bangalore, Noida, Pune and Hyderabad etc. In the current
financialyear, they are expanding themselves in Tier Il & Il cities like Chandigarh; Raipur;
Jalpur, and in near future the focus is to expand footprint on a Pan India level.

Other operating revenue:
Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year in which right to receive is irrevocably
established.

Other revenue:
Interest income is recognized on 3 time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Interest received on delayed payment is accounted on receipt basis.
Revenue in respect of insurance/other claims etc,, is recognized only when it is reasonably certain
that the ultimate collection will be made.

Dividends
Dividends are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the nght to
receive payment is established.

(k] Segment Accounting:
The group operates in a single segment and in line with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segments’,
the operation of the group fall under "Renting and provision of Co-working spaces” business
which is considered ta be the only reportable business segment. The activities carried out by
the associate are not reviewed separately and the criteria for identifying operating segments
are not met hence Segment Reporting is not applicable in respect of the Associate Company,

I} Provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are nol
recognized for future operating losses.
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Frovisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past
events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence af one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of rasources or where a
reliable estimate of the ahligation cannot be made. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

(m] Employee Benefits :
Short-term cbligations:
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled.

Other long-term employee benelit obligations
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave that are not expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months are measured as the present value of expected future payments ta be

made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting penod
using the projected unit credit method.

Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

{a) defined contribution plans such as provident fund, employee state insurance scheme,
{b] defined benefits plans such as gratuity,

Defined Benefit Plan = Gratuity

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity
plan is the present value of the defined benefit abligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the deflined benefit obligation s determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive Incame. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes
in equity and in the balance sheet.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company pays provident fund, employee state insurance for all employees to publicly
administered funds as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans
and the cantributions are recognized as employee benelit expense when they are due

{n) Foreign Currency Translations:

(i)Functional and presentation currency:
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which s Company's functional
and presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates on
thetransaction dates, Realized gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency
transactions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Manetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-
end exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognized In the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

(o) Leases:
As a Lessee
At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract s, or contains, a
lease. A contract is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company recognizes a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the
leasecommencement date. The ROU asset Is initlally measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it Is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line methed from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end
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(p)

of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined an the same
basis as those of Property, Plant and Fquipment. In addition, the ROU asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease

liability.

The lease llability is initlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, and the Company’s incremental borrowing
rate, Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-to-use assets and lease liabilities tor short-
term lease that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognize the lease payments associated with these leases as an expenses on a
stralght-line basis over the lease term.

Income Taxes :

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
taxable incame based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statement. Defarrad income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted
to apply when the related deferred income tax assels is realized or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
lnsses, anly if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
efuity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.
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(a)

{r)

{s)

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attributable to owners of the Company

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted
for banus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earning per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:

the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potentialequity shares, and

the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

The Cash Flow statement is prepared by the “Indirect method” set out in Ind AS-7 on "Cash
Flow Statement” and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company. Cash and cash Equivalent presented in the cash flow statement consist of
cash on hand and demand deposits with banks.

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
Finanrial Statements to evaluate changes In Liabilities arising from financing activities,
inducing both changes arising from cash flows and nen-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of
a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure reguirement.

Critical estimates and judgments:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates may not
match the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the
company’'s accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, and items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed, Detailed infermation
about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial
statements.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a non-
financial asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. An asset is treated as
impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable Value. An impairment loss
is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting period is reversed if there




R
Dev Accelerator Private Limited Accounting Year: 2022-23

has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

[u) Cash Dividend:
The Company recognizes a lability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the
Company when the distribution is authorized, and the distribution is no longer at the
discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date
of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date
of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

[v] Exceptional items:

Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it is necessary
to do so to provide further understanding of the financial performance of the Group. These
are material items of income or expense that have to be shown separately due to their
nature or incidence.

|w} Events occurring after the balance sheet date:

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events occurring after the reporting period that
provides additional evidence to assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditions
existing at the end of the reporting period.

Dividends declared by the Company after the reporting period are not recogmized as lrability
at the end of the reporting period. Dividends declared after the reporting period but before
the lssue of financial statements are not recognized as liability since no obligation exists at
that time. Such dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements

[B] RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Disclosure of material accounting policies

The amendments related to shifting of disclosure of erstwhile “significant accounting
policies” to “material accounting policies” in the notes to the financial statements requiring
companies to reframe their accounting policies to make them more “entity specilic. This
amendment aligns with the “material” concept already required under International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Group does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact In its Consolidated Financlal Statements.
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Ind AS B — Definition of accounting estimates

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting
estimates: The definition of 3 “change in accounting estimates” has been replaced with 3
definition of “accounting estimates.” Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty.”
Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Group does
not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its Consolidated Financial
Statements.

ind AS 12 — Income Taxes

The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24
of Ind AS 12. At the date of transition to Ind ASs, a first-time adopter shall recognize a
deferred tak asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Similarly, a deferred tax liability
for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with:

a) Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

b) Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts
recognised as part of the cost of the related asset. Therefore, if an Entity has not yet
recognised deferred tax on right-of-use assets and lease liabilities or has recognised
deferred tax on net basis, the same need to recognize on gross basis based on the carrying
amount of right-of use assets and |ease liabilities.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 03 Annual Report of vour company
together with the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in Lakhs)

_ Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 |
Profit{(Loss) Before interest, Depreciation & '
Tax 3139.74 | 440.25
Less: Finance Cost 1728.04 72678
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 3010.04 1530.96
Profit before Tax {1598.35) (B17.49)
Current Tax - 2

(321.15) (76.47)

Deferred Tax |
Adjustment of Tax for earlier years - ‘ 3.46
Profit after Tax (1277.19) (T44.48)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (1277.19) |  (744.48)

2. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS (Figure in “Lakhs”)

The Company has earned a total income of Rs. 6,215.62 /- in the current
financial year 2022-23, against total income of Rs. 242025/ in the
immediately preceding financial year. The Loss of the Company for the year has
Increased to Rs. (1,277.19)/- as compared 1o Rs. (744.49)/- in the previous
year, The Company will try to achieve the performance in terms of profit in next
year by making more initiatives in the activities of the Company.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the
year under review,

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31% March, 2023, the Company had not
transferred any sum to General Reserve Account. Therefore, vour Company

remained the balance of profit/loss to Profit and Loss Accounts of the Company
to Surplus Account,

Work Space  * Partnerships *  Collaboration -



4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITTMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL
FOSITION OF THE COMPANY

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial
position of your company which has occurred between the end of financial year
of the company i.e. March 31, 2023 and the date of Director’'s Report

5. QUALITY INITIATIVE

The Company continues to sustain its commitment to the highest levels of
guality, superior services manapgement and mature business continuity
management.

6. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after consideéring holistically the
relevant circumstances, has decided that it is prudent to plough back the
profits for future growth of the Company and do not recommend any dividend,
for the year under review

7. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

During the year, no company became or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture
or associates of your company other than Indiesemic Private Limited

Further Post March, 2023 Devx subscribed 65% shares in Aadhhya Spacelinks
Private Limited, but due to some unaveidable circumstances Company has not
commenced any business/operations/commercial activity since its
incorporation and the company is not intending to do any business activity in
future.

8. CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:
During the year under review:

o the Company has altered Memorandum of Association of the company
and reclassified the existing Authorized Share Capital of the Company
from Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores only) divided into
14,22 480/- (Fourteen Lac Twenty Two Thousand Four hundred and
Eighty) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and 35,77,520
(Thirty Five Laca Seventy Seven Thousand Five hundred and Twenty)
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each TO Rs,
5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores only) divided into 13,50,000/-
(Thirteen Lac Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten
Only) each and 36,50,000 (Thirty Six Lacs Fifty Thousand only)
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each as approved by
the shareholder in Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 119 June,
2022




o the Company has issued 1344 Equity Shares on 31* December, 2022 on
Private Placement basis as approved by the shareholder in Extra
Ordinary General Meeting dated 17" November, 2022

During the year under review, the Company has neither issued shares with
differential voting rights nor granted stock options or sweat equity.

There is no change in capital structure ¢f your company during the year under
review except reported above.

9. BOARD MEETINGS

The meetings of the Board and Sharcholders of the Company have been held in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
Secretarial Standards (S8) issued by The Institute of Company Secretarics of
India (ICSI}, if applicable, including after giving due notice in writing prior to
date of meeting to all concerned persons, requirement of presence of quorum
throughout the meeting, proper conduct of the meeting and the proceedings
were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the
purpose.

14 (Fourteen) meetings of the board were held during the fnancial year 2022-
23. The intervening gap between two conseculive meetings was not more than
the prescribed period under the Companies Act, 2013

10. GENERAL MEETING

During the Year Under review One Annual General Meeting i.e 02* Annual
General Meeting was held on 30" September, 2022 and Two Extra Ordinary
(3eneral Meeting was held i.c dated 11th June, 2022 and 17" November, 2022

Other than mentioned above no other general meeting was held during the year
under review,

11. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the year under review there were no changes in the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

As per Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the
Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation. There has been no
change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the year under review
i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.

12. DIRECTOR REMUNERATION

Member's attention is drawn to Financial Statements wherein the disclosure of
remuneration paid to Directors is given during the year 2022-23,

No Sitting fees have been paid to the directors.




13. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BECARD AND
DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 149(6)

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent
Directors do not apply to our Company.

14, COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provision of section 177 relating to Audit committee is not applicable on
the company:

15. CONETITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors,
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. DEPOSITS

Your company has accepted deposits from the Shareholders within the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence, the
disclosures required as per Rule 8(5){v)&|vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, read with Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:
The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act, -

(a) Amount of existing deposits at the beginning of the year: Rs. 80,00,000/-

(b accepted during the year: Zero (0)

{e) Amount of deposits repaid during the year: Rs. 47,55,270/-

{d) remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: NIL

f¢) Balance of deposits outstanding at the end of the year; Rs. 32,44 730/

() whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment
of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and
the total amount involved-

(i) at the beginning of the year: NIL
(i) maximum during the year: NIL

(iii) at the end of the year: NIL




The particular of amount of money received from Director(s) and / or relative(s)
of Director(s) is mentioned in the Financial Statements:

Further, a declaration in writing te the effect that the amount is not being given
out of funds acquired by him / them by borrowing or accepting loans or
deposits from others are obtained.

17. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company had laid down set of standards, processes and structure which
enables to implement internal financial control across the organization and
ensure that the same are adequate and operating effectively.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR]

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
so there is no reguirement to constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

19. STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s Nisarg J Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, FRN No.
128310W Chartered Accountants, has been appointed as a Statutory Auditor
of the Company for a term of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of 1st Annual
general meeting till the conclusion of 6th Annual General Meeting for the year
ending March 31, 2026 1.e for the financial year 2020-21 to 2025-26.

There were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made
by Statutory Auditor in its report,

20. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the vear under review, the statutory auditor has not reported to the
board, under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any instances of
fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details
of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s report.

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW & OUTFLOW

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign
Exchange earnings and outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
provided hereunder:




PARTICULARS

REMARKS

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

-

the steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy;

The Corporation is taking due care for
using electricity in the office and its
branches. The

>

the steps taken by the
company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy:

Corporation usually takes care for
oplimum  utilization of energy. No
capital investment on

the capital investment on
energy conservation
equipments;

energy Conservation equipment made
during the financial year.

B)

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

>

the efforts made towards
technology absorption;

NA

the benefits derived like
product improvement, cost
reduction, product
development import
gsubstitution;

or

NA

in case of  imported
technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the
financial year)-

{a) | the details of technology

NA

imported;
(b)

the yvear of import;
fe)

been fully absorbed:

NA

NA

whether the technology
(d)

if not
areas where absorption
has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; Not
applicable since 5 years
| period is over

fully absorbed, | !

the expenditure incurred on
Research and Development

(e)

NA

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Foreign Exchange earned
in
during the year and the Foreign
Exchange
year in terms of actual outflows

termy of actual inflows

outgo during the

] Earning: Rs, 296.02 Lakhs

Outgo: Mil

22.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, as
amended [rom time to time, the Annual Return in the form MGT-7 is available
on the Company’s website at https:/ /www,devx, work/




23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186

Disclosure on details of loans, guarantees and investments pursuant to the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are provided in the
financial statements.

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year
were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
company with related parties which may have potential conflict with the
interest of the company at large. However, as part of good corporate
governance, the Company has taken prior omnibus approval of the Board is
obtained on annual basis for the transactions which are of a foreseen and
repetitive nature.

Your Directors draw your atténtion to notes to the financial statements for
detailed related party transactions entered during the year,

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in
ordinary course of business and were in arm's length basis, Form AOC- 2 is
not applicable to the Company.

25. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company has adequate skilled & trained workforee for its various areas of
operations and the skills up gradation of which is being done on continuous
basis for improving the plant operations and quality process. The Company has
taken sufficient measures to maintain Industrial Health and Safety at its
workplace for employees as laid in the Gujarat State Factories Rules, 1963. The
Company is also complying and maintaining all applicable Industrial and
Labour laws/ rules.

26. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS AGAINST COMPANY

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operation in
future.

27. HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important
assets. Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and
development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide
focused people attention arc currently underway. Your Company thrust is on
the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.
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28. STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to requirement under 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act),
Directors, confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on 31
March, 2023, the applicable accounting standards read with requirement
set out under Schedule Il to the Act, have been followed and there are
no material departures from the same;

(b) the Directors have selected such acecounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit or loss of the company
for the year ended on that date;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis;

{¢) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the company and that such internal financial contrels are adequate and
are operating effectively and

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
uperating effectively.

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to rule 5 of the companies (appointment
and remunerations of managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company, will be provided upon request . In terms of sections
136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and
others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees' particulars
which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the
company during business hours on working days of the company up to the
date of ensuring Annual General meeting . If any member is interested in
inspecting the same, such member may write to the company in advance,

30. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013:

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in
accerdance with the requirements of the Sexunl Harnssment of women at
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workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All emplovees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy. The Company did net receive any complain during
the year under review.

31. RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative
consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured
approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk
Management is being adopted by the Company and kev risks will now be
managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, ‘all business
divisions and corporate functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and
Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision making. Key business risks
and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and
in periodic management reviews, The nsk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded
inte the Company's business systems and processes, such that our responses
to risks remain current and dynamic.

32. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered
under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014,

33. COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the coat audit records
maintenance is not applicable on the company.,

34, CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED
UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insalvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)

35. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal
and other requirements connected with occupational Health, Safety and
Environment matters and provide a healthy and safe work environment to all
employees of the Company.

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels
for their hard work, dedication and commitment. The Board places on record




its appreciation for the support and co-operalion, your company has been
receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and others
associated with the Company. The Directors also take this opportunity to
thank all Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Authorities for
their continued support.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, LE0R A2\
FOR, DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED &7
- [y Yzl
—— MEEA Ll"n..|
Y2 )
Py, PL_Q-J,..-_'\-.____."{
Mr. Umesh Satishkumsr— Mr. Rushit Shardulkumar Shah
Uttamchandani
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN : 07496423 DIN : 07496984

Date: 09/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/h. Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Nr.ShivalikHighStreet,Vastrapur,Ahmedabad - 380015

079 4893 9797 | contact@devx.work
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CIN :U74999GJ2020PTC115984GSTIN:24AAHCDY502C1Z]

NOTICE
To,
The Members,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 03 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE
HELD ON WEDNESDAY AT 27™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 12.00 PM
AT C-01, THE FIRST COMMERCIAL COMPLEX, B/S KESHAVBAUG PARTY
PLOT, VASTRAPUR NA AHMEDABAD GJ 380015 IN INTO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on
that date together with the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, —
FOR, DEV ACCELE .

G o
Mr. Umesh Satishkumar— 1/ Mr. Rushit Shardulkumar Shah
Uttamchandani
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN : 07496423 DIN : 07496984
Date: 09/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad
Startup Accelerator - Collaborative A Corparate Innovation University
Program Work Space Partnerships *  Collaboration




NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself / herself, and
the proxy need not be a member of the Company. A person can act as a
proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50 members and holding in aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. A member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single persen as proxy, provided
that the person does not act as proxy for any other sharchaolder.

2. The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be
deposited at the Company’s registered office not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting,

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the AGM and until the conclusion of the meeting, a
member would be entitled to inspeet the proxies lodged during the
business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days
of notice in writing is given to the Company,

4. Relevant documents with respect to business transactions can be
inspected at the Registered Office of the Company.

S. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making
nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares held by
them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are
requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13.

6. Members are requested to advise immediately any change in their
address to the Company.
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies
Management and Administration Rules, 2014)

len of the Member{s):
ered addresa;

[E-mail 1d:
[Falia No. /Clisnt Id & OP. 1d:

BB . iy ra e P o p PR R b et b R being n mamber / members halding shares of
DEV ACCELERATCOR PRIVATE LIMITED fuereby oppeomt:
1 [Name! Address:
|
(Emat 1D: ignature:
2 Name: (rddress
i Bignutiire:
3 |D4.mn: Address;
[Email 10 Sigriture;

s my/our proxy to attend and vote (an & pollj for me/us and on my/our behalfl at the Annual General Meeting of the
company, i be beld on Baturday on 27th Day Of September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M 4 C-01, The First Commarcinl
Compiex, B/S Keshavbaug Party Plot, Vastrapur NA Ahmedabsd Ahmedabad GJ 380015 IN at any adpEurnment
thereaf in respect of such resolutions aa are indicates holow:

Ft-a;- Resolution @, of I/We assent | 1/We dissent
ty Bhare(s) tothe tothe
resolution resolution
[Fez)* (Agninst)*
Ordinary Busincsscs

v receive, conslder, spprove amnd adopt the
tdited Balanee Sheet on ot 31ar  March, 2003
the Profit and Losa Aceount for the vesd
neled an that date tegother with the Report af
d &f Dirmetors and Auditers therean.

fpecial lusineasen

Signed this 27th Day OF September, 2023 Signuturels) of the Sharcholder(s), .....................
Signature of Proxy Holder............
Nutes: This form of proxy In order 1o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meating,




Route Map to Mee

Venue for

General Mee

Address : C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/S Keshavbaug
Party Plot, Vastrapur NA Ahmedabad Ahmedabad GJ
380015 IN
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DevAcceleratorPrivateLimited ‘
C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/h. Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Nr.ShivalikHighStreet,Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015

079 4893 9797 | contact@devx.work

CIN :U74999GJ2020PTC1 15984 GSTIN:24AAHCDI502C1Z1

LIST OF DIRECTOR AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

Sr. | Director's Name Designation Date of

No. Appointment

1. | Mr. Jaiminbhai Jagdishbhai Shah Nominee Director | 29/08/2020

2. Mr. Umesh Satishkumar Director 29/08/2020
Uttamchandani

3. | Mr. Parth Naimeshbhai Shah Director 29/08/2020

4. | Mr. Rushit Shardulkumar Shah ' Director 29/08/2020

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

Director
Mr. Umesh Satishlkumar Uttamchandani
DIN: 07496423

Date: 09/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad

Startup Accelerator Collaborative Corporate Innovation University

FADgran Work Space Partnerships Collaboration




DevAcceleratorPrivateLimited S
C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/h. Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Nr.ShivalikHighStreet, Vastrapur,Ahmedabad — 380015 )

079 4893 9797 | contact@devx.work accelerating innovation

CIN :U74999GJ2020PTC115984GSTIN:24AAHCDY502C1Z1

LIST OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDER AS ON 315" MARCH, 2023

No | Name No. of Shares | %
o after Issue Shareholding
1 M/S Dev Information Technology Ltd 3,880 31.86%
2 | Mr. Umesh Satishkumar Uttamchandani 1,374 11.28%
3 | Mr. Parth Naimeshbhai Shah 1,376 11.30%
|4 | Mr. Rushit Shardulkumar Shah 1,376 11.30% |
5 | Parashwanath Land Organisers LLP 1,887 15.49%
(& Unmaj Corporation LLP 609 5.00%
7 | Mrs. Palak Priyal Shah y 0.01% B
8 Mr. Vikram Ambalal Vakil i 0.01%
9 | Anshul Shah 33 0.27%
10 | Utsav Shah 50 0.41%
11 | Rajesh Vaswani 187 1.59% j
12 | Deepak Vaswani 187 1.54% _j
13 | Siddhant Investments | 609 5.00%
14 | Parbhudas Kishordas Tobacco Products 366 3.01% -
Private Limited -
15 | J. P, Tobacco Products Private Limited 243 2.00%
Total B 12,179/- 100%

LIST OF PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDER AS ON 315T MARCH, 2023

Sr. | Shareholder's Name
No. .
No. of Shares % of total Shares of
the company
1. | M/S Dev Information Technology Ltd 35,77,519 100.00
TOTAL 3577519 100%

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED

| .'-.
ey

Director
Mr. Umesh Satishkumar Uttamchandani
DIN: 07496423

Date: 09/09/2023
Place: Ahmedabad

Startup Accelerator Colfaborotive Ceonparate innovation University

Program Wark Space Parinerships Collaboration




DEV ACCELERATOR PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U74999G)2020PTC115984)
C-01, The First Commercial Complex, B/S Keshavbaug Party Plot,
Vastrapur Ahmedabad Ahmedabad GJ 380015 IN

Date: 9™ Sep,. 2023
To,
M /5. Nisarg ). Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
35F Ratnam Complex,
C.G Road, Ahmedabad 380006

Dear Sir,

ubject: Letter of Repr ion f L Audit of the Company for the year ended 3 rch
2023

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Dav
Accelerator Private Limited (“the company”) for the year ended March 31, 2023 for the purpase of
expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects,
and give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as of March 31, 2023, of the results of
operation and cash flow for the year then ended. We acknowledge our responsibility for preparation of
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and recognized
accounting policies and practices, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies [Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following
representations:

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
= The accounting policies, which are material or critical in determining the results of operations for the
year or financial position are set out In the financial statement and are consistent with those adopted in

the financial statements for the previous year. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis
excepl as otherwlse stated elsewhere In the reports,

ASSETS

* The company has a satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or encumbrances on the
company’s assets, except for those that are disclosed in Note to the financial statements or in the
schedule of secured loans,

PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT

*  Noproceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property undes
the Benaml Transactions (Frohibition) Act; 1988 and rules made thereunder,

* The net book value at which property, plant & equare stated in the balance sheet, are arrived at

(a) After taking into account all capital expenditure on additions thereto, but no expenditure
properly chargeable to revenuie.

(k) After claiming the cost and accumulated depreciation relating to items sold, discarded,
damaolished or destroyed.

(c) After providing adequate depreciation on fixed assets during the period




DEPRECIATION:

* Pursuant to the enactment Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful fives as
specified in Schedule II. Accordingly, the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated / amaortized
over the revised/ remaining useful life of particular assets.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
* At the balance sheet date, there were no outstanding commitments for capital expenditure eacept
those disclosed in Note to the financlal statements.

Investments
* At the balance sheet date, there were Rs. 148.97 fakhs investments made by the cormpany.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, LOANS AND ADVANCES, TRADE PAYABLE AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

*  The company has not granted any loans to directors including entities in which they are interested

* The Company has granted interest-free unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans to its
employees and the same are nol prima facie prejudicial 1o the interest of the Company.

= Balance with government authorities amounting to Rs.678.24 lacs in financial statements as at March
31, 2023 are in line with the provisions of respective act and rules and are good.

e The following items appearing in the books as at March 31, 2023 (date of the Balance Sheet) are
tonsidered good

Particulars Amount in lakhs |
TRADE RECEIVABLES Rs. 241.22
ADVANCE TD SUPPLIERS AND OTHERS Rs. .

| TRADE PAYABLES Rs. 1567.94
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS Rs. -

* The Cash an Hand as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 4.58 lakhs and has been physically verified by us.

e The balance of loans, advances, debtors, creditors and deposits are as per books of accounts and
subject to confirmation fram respective parties.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

* Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, other current assets have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of the company's business which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet, except as stated in Note to the financial statements.

LIABILITIES

*  We have recorded all known liabilities in the financial statements.

e  We have disclosed In notes to the financial statements all guarantess, that we have ghven to third
parties and all other contingent liabilities

* There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Pravident Fund,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty ef Custam, duty of Extise, Value Added Tax, cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023,

* Contingent liabilities disclosed in the notes to the financial statements do not include any contingencies
which are likely to result in a loss and which, therefore, require adjustment of assets or liabilities except
as disclosed in the Notes to the accounts,

* There are no show cause/legal notices received by the Company which have adverse impact on the
working, Net Warth, Assets and going cancern status of the Company.
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Pravisions for Claims and Losses

*  Provision has been made in the accounts for all known losses and claims of material amounts.

* There have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date which require adjustment of or
disclosure in, the financial statements or notes thereta.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

* Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the results for the year were not materially affected by:
EY transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;
4] circumstances of an exceptional or nan-recurring nature;
il charges or credits relating to prior yeass,;
(d) change in accounting policies

GENERAL
s The following have been properly recorded and, when appropriate, adeguately disclosed in the
financial statements:
(a) Losses arising from sales and purchase commitments,
(b} Agreements and options to buy back assets previously sold,
(c} Assets pledged as collateral.

. There have been no irregularities, frauds an or by the management or employees who have a
significant role in the system of internal control that could have a material effect an the financial
statements.

The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions.

The campany has complied with all aspects ef contractual agreements that could have a material
effect on the financlial statements in the event of non-compliance. Here has been no non-
compliance with requirements of regularity authorities that could have a material effect on the
financial statemints In the event of non-compliance.

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 11, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualilied as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961) during the
year

. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4

as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year

. The Company is not a Nidhl Company.

. The Company is net required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

. The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
any valid Certificate of Reglstration from Reserve Bank of India.

. The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India

. The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial
year,

. The Company does not have any transactions during the year with companies struck off,

. We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of

assets and liabilities relected in the financial statements,
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Related Party Disclosures:

. Transactions with related parties and amounts receivable or payable there against, including sales,
loans, transfers, fees and expense reimbursements, have been properly recorded and disclosed in
financial statements.

e All transactions with related parties have been concluded at prices determined on arm’s length basis.

«  The Company has not entered into.any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
its director during year,

List of related parties and its relationships:

Sr. No. Namé Designation
1 Mr. Jaimin Shah Dhrector
G Mr. Umesh Uttamchandani Directer
3 M. Parth Shah Director
4 M. Rushit Shah Director
5 Neddle and Thread Designs LLF Subsidiary Company
b Fractoprop LLP Associate Company =l
7 Finclave Accel LLP Associate Company ]
& Swadesh Venture Fund LLFP Associate Company
9 Rivet Global Services LLP Enterprise over which KMP /
Relatives of KMP exercise
in 1.as Olas Venture LLP significant influence through
i Fractoprop One Private Limited controlling interest (Other Relatcd
| Party) =
Thanking yot,
Yours faithfully,
For, DEV ACCELERATOR PRY
uUmesh Uttamchandan
DIN; 07496423
Director

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: Sep. 09, 2023





